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Kew, Brian (Contractor)

From: Kozloff, Keith

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2004 3:10 PM
To: 'DiZoglio, Kerri A'

Cc: Allen, Linda J; Hurley, John
Subject: RE: Camisea demarche

Kerri:

[ don't have a formal read-out. Basically, the NGOs expressed continuing concern about the project and follow
on hydrocarbon development. They also expressed frustration in their interactions with [DB on Camisea, and
were hoping to enlist USG support for their proposals for an independent audit of the project and an independent
monitor. A/S Quarles reminded them that the US vote on the project had upset the GoP and reduced our
leverage relative to if we had voted for it. Still, he thought that the current finance minister might be more open to
discussing such proposals than the minister's predecessors. [ offered to meet with NGOs if they wanted to flesh
out these proposals. The NGOs also discussed the IDB's proposed environment policy with A/S Quarles who
assured them that Treasury was following. it closely.

Keith

Dr. Keith Kozloff, Senior Environmental Advisor
Office of International Development Policy
U.S. Treasury Department

1440 New York Avenue NW, Room 3407
Washington, DC 20220

ph: 202-622-7719 / fax: 202-622-0218
email: Keith.Kozloff@do.treas.gov

----- Original Message----- .
From: DiZoglio, Kerri A [mailto:DiZoglioKA@state.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2004 2:54 PM

To: 'Keith.Kozloff@do.treas.gov'

Cc: Allen, Linda J; John. Hurley (E-mail)

Subject: RE: Camisea demarche

Hi Keith,
Would you happen to have a read-out of the meetings with the NGOs? Larson was copied on the recent
letter from the NGOs to Taylor and I'm sure would be interested in your response.

Thanks,
‘Kerri

From: Keith.Kozloff@do.treas.gov [mailto:Keith.Kozloff@do.treas.gov]

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2004 8:56 AM

To: AllenlJ@state.gov; johngarrisonl@aol.com; LlJohnston@usaid.gov; DiZoglioKA@state.gov;
MattinglyAC@state.gov; PapazianES@state.gov

Cc: jogarrison@usaid.gov; CMango@usaid.gov; GumbinerL]@state.gov; MatuszakIM@state.gov
Subject: RE: Camisea demarche

Linda et al:

4/22/2008
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[ have proposed just a few edits to the cable. | have also attached two documents recently
transmitted to IDB as follow ups to meetings with them. In "Camisea closure actions1, Annex B is
most relevant to bilateral communication with the GoP as it lists actions that we had deemed
incomplete under the LoC. '

Also, note the suggestion that USG send observers to the next meeting among IDB, sponsors, GoP,
and Peruvian civil society organizations. A/S Quarles met with a US NGOs yesterday and left the
door open for possible USG support for an independent audit and/or independent monitor but we
would need to get further information on what is being proposed for these mechanisms first. So
getting a read-out from the next Lima meeting would be helpful.

Regards,

Keith

Dr. Keith Kozloff, Senior Environmental Advisor
Office of International Development Policy
U.S. Treasury Department

1440 New York Avenue NW, Room 3407
Washington, DC 20220

ph: 202-622-7719 / fax: 202-622-0218
email: Keith. Kozloffi@do.treas.gov

From: Allen, Linda J [mailto:AllenlJ@state.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2004 6:35 PM

To: johngarrisonl@aol.com; Johnston, Leslie(PPC)(RRB, 3.08-062);
Keith.Kozloff@do.treas.gov; DiZoglio, Kerri A; Mattingly, Amanda C; Papazian, Elaine S (OES)
Cc: Garrison, John(LAC/RSD)(RRB, 5.09-057); Mango, Cecily(LAC/RSD)(RRB, 5.09-052); .
Gumbiner, Lawrence J; Matuszak, John M (OES)

Subject: RE: Camisea demarche

Importance: High '

Hi everyone - | am circulating the Camisea cable for final clearance, please review and
provide comments by OOB Friday Sept. 17.

OES and USAID: EB and WHA do not feel it is appropriate or necessary to attach the ED's
letter; the cable can stand on its own; if you have questions regarding this, please give Kerri a
call.

John Matuszak - | am sending this to Elaine, but her email was not working earlier today,
please ensure that she gets it.

Regards, Linda

From: Johnston, Leslie(PPC){(RRB, 3.08-062)

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2004 5:51 PM .
To: Allen, Linda ]

Cc: Garrison, John(LAC/RSD)(RRB, 5.09-057); Mango, Cecily(LAC/RSD)(RRB, 5.09-
052)

Subject: Camisea demarche

Linda - Please find attached comments from USAID on the demarche. Both EGAT
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and LAC would like to see final demarche before clearance. Also we think it is
important to attach the Treasury letter sent fo IDB with its annexes since this is the
basis for the demarche talking points. Thanks. -Leslie

4/22/2008






